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Dear Mr, Bauer:

SUBJECT: PEACH BOTTOM ATOMIC POWER STATION, UNIT 2, ALARA PROGRAM DURING
PIPE REPLACEMENT

Ry letter dated December 10, 1984, the Philadelphia Electric Company provided
the NRC with updated inTormation describing the ALARA program during the pipe
replacement outage at Peach Bottom, Unit 2. This information also included
the steps being taken to reduce the unexpectedly high radiation levels in the
reactor recirculation pumps resulting from the pipe decontamination program.

The Peach Bottom ALARA Program, as described, incorporates the basic
recommendationc of Regulatory Guide 8.8 ("Information Relevant To Ensuring
That Occupational Radiation Exposure At Nuclear Power Stations Will Be As Low
As Reasonably Achievable"). In addition, the Peach Bottom approach concerning
the removal and decontamination of the recirculation pump intervals appears to
be a reasonable solution for the reduction of the excessively high area dose
rates.

Finally, althouch the current dose projections (2039 man-rem for the entire
pipe replacement project) are slightly hicker than the original projections
(1945 man-rem), the additional dosage is minor, is expected to be conservative,
and will require no additional Nuclear Reactor Regu'atior review at this time.

Sincerely,
P uid GANAL S1GiaD BYX
JOuN F. STOLZ®

John F, Stolz, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #4
Division of Licensing

cc* See next page

*Sose previous white for concurrences.
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Dear Mr. Rauer:

SUBJECT: PEACH BROTTOM ATOMIC POWER STATION, UNIT 2, ALARA PROGRAM DURING
PIPE REPLACEMENT

By letter dated December 10, 1984, the Philadelphia Electric Company provided
the NRC with updated information describing the ALARA program during the pipe
replacement outage at Peach Rottom, Unit 2. This information also included
the steps being taken to reduce the unexpectedly hiah radiation levels in the
reactor recirculation pumps resultino from the pipe decontamin-tion program.

The Peach Bottom ALARA Program, as described, incorporates the basic
recommendations of Regulatory Guide 8.8 ("Information Relevant To Ensuring
That Occupational Radiation Exposure At Nuclear Power Stations Will Be As Low
As Reasonably Achievable"). 1In addition, the Peach Rottom approach concerning
the removal and decontamination of the recirculation pump intervals appears to
be a reasonable solution for the reduction of the excessively high area dose
rates.

rejections
Finally, although the current dose proiectionsg (2039 man-rem for the entire o~
pipe replacement project) arefslightly higherst;an the original - (1945
man-rem), the additional dosflage is minor¥and will require no additiona

Nuclear Reactor Regulation review at thisjtime. "
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Sincerely,

John F, Stolz, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #4
Nivision of Licensing

cc: See next page
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Philadelphia Electric Company
cc w/enclosure(s):

Eugene J. Bradley

Philadelphia Electric Company
Assistant General Counsel

2301 Market Street

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19101

Troy B. Conner, Jr.
1747 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20006

Thomas A. Deming, Esq.
Assistant Attorney General
Department of Natural Res > urces
Annapolis, Maryland 2 (i

Philadelphia Electric Company
ATIN: Mr. R, Fleishmz
Peach Bottom Atoumic
Power Station
Delta, Pennsylvania 17314

Albert R. Steel, Chairman
Board of Supervisors

Peach Bottom Township

R. D.

Delta, Pennsylvania 17314

Allen R. Blough

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
0ffice of Inspection and Enforcement
Peach Bottom Atomic Power Station

P. 0. Box 399

Delta, Pennsylvania 17314

Regional Radiation Representative
EPA Region II! ‘

Curtis Building (Sixth Floor)

6th and Walnut Streets
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19106

M. J. Cooney, Superintendent
Generation Division - Nuclear
Philadelphia Electric Company
2301 Market Street

Philadelphia, Fannsylvania 19101

Mr. R. A. Heiss, Coordinator

Pennsylvania State Clearinghouse

Governor's Office of State Planning
and Development

P. 0. Box 1323

Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17120

Thomas M, Gerusky, Director

Bureau of Radiation Protection

Pennsylvania Department of
Envirommental Resources

P. 0. Box 2063

Harrisburg, Pennsyivania 17120

Mr. Thomas E. Murley, Regional Administrator
U, S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region I

Office of Inspection and Enforcement
631 Park Avenue
King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406
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Mr. E. G. Bauer, Jv.

Vice President and General Counsel
Philadelphia Electric Company

2301 Market Street
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19101

Dear Mr, Bauer:

SUBJECT: PEACH BNTTOM AT
PIPE REPLACEMENT

C POWER STATION, UNIT 2, ALARA PROGRAM DURING

By letter dated December 10, 1984, the Philadelphia Electric Company provided
the NRC with updated information\describing the ALARA program durina the pipe
replacement outage at Peach Bottok, Unit 2. This information also included
the steps being taken to reduce thé& unexpectedly high radiation levels in the
reactor recirculation pumps resulting from the pipe decontamination program.

The Peach Bottom ALARA Program, as desgribed, incorporates tne basic
recommendations of Regulatory Guide 8.8\("Inforration Relevant To Ensuring
That Occupational Radiation Exposure At Nyclear Power Stations Will Be As Low
As Reasonably Achievable"). In addition, \the Peach Bottom approach concerning
the removal and decontamination of the recixculation pump intervals appears to
be a reasonable solution for the reduction oX the excessively hiah area dose
rates.

Finally, although the current dose projections (R039 man-rem for the entire
pipe replacement project) are slightly higher thak the original projections
(1945 man-rem), the additional dosage is minor, is\expected to be conservative,
and will require no additional Nuclear Reactor PeguNation review at this time.

Sincerely,

"

/Jopn F, Stolz, Chief
/ Operating Reactors Bran
wADivision of Licensing

cc: See next page



